United Nations Nations Unies mresmromsn

E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.38

ECONOMIC CONSEIL 26 May 1948
- AND ECONOMIQUE . o
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL  ORIGINA: FRANCE

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
DRAFTING COMMITTLR
Second Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York,
on Tuesday, 18 May 1948 at 3 p.m.

Chairman: Mrs. Franklin D. Roosevelt United States of Awerica
Members: Mr. E.J.R. HEYWOCD Australia

Mr. H. SANTA CRUZ Chile

Mr. T.Y. WU China

Mr. R. CASSIN France

Mr. AZKOUL* Lebanon

Mr. A.V. PAVLOV Union of Soviet Socialist

Republics
Mr. Geoffrey WILSON United Kingdom

Consultants from non-governmental organizationsi

Migs Toni SEINDER Arsrican Federation
of Labor (AFL)
Mr . NCLDE World Federation of United

Nations Associations

Mr., VANISTENDAEL Tnternational Federation -
) of Christian Trade Unions

Sscretariat:

My, J.P. HUMPEREY
Mr, B. LAWSON

*Altexnate

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing,
in either of the working languages (inglish or French), and within
twenty-Ffour hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, official Records _
Division, Room €C-119, Lake Success. Corrections should be accompanied
by or incorporated in a letter, on headed motepaper, bearing the
appropriate symbol nunber and enclossd in an envelope marked "Urgent' .
Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned
1if delegations will be good enough also to incorporate them ina

mimeographed CODPY of the record.



E/CN,4/AC,1/¢R.38
Page 2

CORTINUATION CF THE DISCUSSION ON THE DRAFT INTERNATTONAT, DECTARATTON
ON BUNAN RIGHTS

ARTICLE 1k

The CEATEMAN called the Committests attentlon to article 1h
- of the Draft Internaticnal Declaration on Hﬁman Rights. She read the
articls and the comments made by the governments of Brazll and the

Union of South Africa.

Mr, CASSTN (France) reminded the meeting that he had proposed
another text for this article, which he considered better, 1.e.
“oﬁnership of property is a right, its exercise shall be regulated by

the laws of the land,"

Mr, WILSCN (United Kirgiom) suggested simplifying the text
_‘:by deleting the end of the firgt paragraph, which would then read

- "Everycne nas the right to own property."

' Mr. AZEOUL (Lebanon) supported the Unlted Kingdom representative's

“Asuggeétiom, which would rewove any allugion to limitation of this right.

The CHATRMAN, spealing as the representative of the Tnited
Stateé: declared hergell ih favour of retaining article 14; she proposed,
however; to modify the second paragraph, She supported the comment made

by the Brazilian Goverrment.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (ihile) recalled the text of the draft
adopted by the Inter-American Juridical Commlttee at the Bogotd Conference;
"everyone has a right to own such private property as meets the esgential

needg of deoemt living, and helps 40 maintain the dignity of the indlvidual

‘and of the héme," ‘
: . /He thought



Few.k/ac 1/5R.38
Toge 3 '

He “ohought that article 1h in its present form was ﬁong, because
a righ§t waslnot affirmed if it wag stated at the same time that it could
be 'susj)ended by law. The guestion to be decided was wWhether ownership
of property was en essential and fundamentel right, The idea of owner=-
ship of property was regarded from different angles in different countries;
it was necessary to find a minimum common denominator or, if that proved

impossible, to abandon the question altogether.

Tho CEATRVAN thought that the text submitted by the Ohilean
representatlive ‘appeared to limit the owmerghip of property to the levél
necessary to satlsfy egsential needs, That raised a difficulty; 'Wth
would define exactly these "essential needs?”  She would prefer the

text suggested by the Unlted Kingdom repregentative.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that the text drawn up ab
Bogotd dld not J_imit the right to own préperty; 1t merely establighed to
what extent 1t was to become an essential xight, and sach country would -«

be free to determine reasonable limits in that connexion.

My, WILSON (United Kingdom) agreed with the arguments put

forward by the Chllean representative, As he had not before him a copy

of the propoéed text, he made regervations as to the wording, but accepted

the principle, which appeared to him correct,

Mr. CASSIN (Franoe) pointed out that the text which would be
adopted could only be the regult of compromise. The members of the
Gommittee were certainly im agreement on three points; (a) the n?tural

inclination of everyone to possess material objects; thisigave rise to

/the statements’

e RS



E/CN, 4/AC.1/sR.38
Pageiilt

the statement: "Owmership of property is a right;" (p) the conception
of the extent of the right to oﬁnership of property: the formula
guggested by the Chilean representative was likely to digplease sonme
cowntries; 1t was, therefore, necessary to gtate that owmership of
property'should be subject to the legislation of each cognﬁry;

(c) i£ was impossibie to state categorically that an individual was
entitled to such and such Qompensation; it had simply to be sald that

he would not be deprived of hisg pfoperty by any arbitrary measures.

B M Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) regretted that he could not agree

with the point of view put forward'by ﬁhe French representative. The
purpose of the declaration, whiph_was to esteblish essential rights,
should not be forgotten., I States were granted the right to leglslate
on‘the matter, all that remained Wouid be an abstract right.

He recalled that the French representative had asked for a formula
based on a splrit of compromise. The eaglest way ﬁould be. to adopt a
défiﬁition of the right to owmerghip of: property and that provided by

the text adopted at Bogotd seemed the most sultable.

L

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with

the French representative, that property should be subject to the laws
of the land; he thought that this principle should be accepted by all.
Tt seemed to him.difficuit to atbtempt to impose a system of property
ownership, ag each State might have a different conception of the watter.
In so#iet countries common ownerghip was the basils of the reglime, aﬁd auch
Qountries would be opposed to the adoption of any other sysbtem. He

( conoludéd that it was necessary to retain the_idea that ownershlp applied

alike to private ownershlp and common ownership, in conformity with the

f the different States.
laws © e differe 8 /¥r, WU (China)




E/CN.4/AC.1/6R.38
Page 5

Mr. WO (China) pointed out that divergencies of opinion
arose chiefly in the interpreﬁation of the Yright to own property. He
agreed with the French fepresentatiVe that the final text of article 1k
could only be the result of s compromise. It would be wise to try to
find a compromise formula acc_e_ptable to all, If it were not possible
to arrive at complete agreement, he suggeéted that article 1k should be

deleted in toto.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) sald that his point of view had been
interpreted in several different ways. vEe had not spoken in favour of
any special system of ownership, but had simply said that the present text
of “he article establighed no such right., He thought that the conception
neld by the USSR fitted perfectly into the framework of the text which
he proposed. He concluded that it was possible to establish that at

least part of the property held should be held as of essential right. '

The CHATRMAN summed ﬁp the discussion, pointing out that the
Comrmittee had before it four émendments. The first, submitted by Chin?,,
suggesting the deletion of the entire érticle; +he second, put forward
by Chile , suggesting the adoption of the text dravn up at Bogotd by the
Inter—American Juridical Cozﬁmittee; “the third, submi’pted by the United
Kingdom, suggesting the deletion of the end of the first peragraph;
 the Ffourth, proposed by the Union of Soviet Socialist Republicé,

et H' . I't .
suggesting the addition of the words "private or common to qualify property

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Chinese amendment for the

deletion of article 1k, ' ' /The amendment
7 _ The smendlfer.




‘ ‘E/CN.M/AC.JL/SR.?,S
" Page 6

The amendment wag rejected by four votes 0 two, with two abetentiong.

The Chairﬁan put to the vote the Chllean amendment,

The amendment was adopted by three votes to two, with three

{

‘absten'bions .

Ag the two other amendments were no lomger relevant, the Chalrman
put to the vote the question of retaining the second paragraph of
article 1h. , . \

The retention of the second paragraph wasg appx’oved by seven

votes to none, with one abstention.

Mr., PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) agked if
the text of article 14 referred to "private property" or "property."
He recalled that in the USSR private property was not the ecsential

basis of "decent living" for individuels.

i

The CHAIRMAN read the text which had been approved.

Followingan exchange of vlews, in vhilch the repres entativgas
of Chile, _;bhe Union of Sovlet Soclaligt Republics and the United
Kingdom took part, er. WILSON (United Kingdom)_ suggested delétion off
the woré. "‘private.” |

The proposal was_ adopted.

The CHAIRMAN suggested a modification in the text of the

‘second paragraph.

. Mr, CASSIN (France) pointed out that the proposed text
could not be translated into legal French, although there was no

bagic difference in meaning. o /M HEVVO0D (Australis)
‘ r, B D ustralla




£ /CN.4/aC.1/SR.38
Page 7T
Mr. HEYWOOD (Australis) suggested a new WOrkiﬁg of the text, |
congisting of the indorporation of the seg_ond paragraph in the first,
which would then end with the words: ".. .énd not be arbitrarily
deprivad of it." |

The proposal was adopted.

The CHATRMAN then stated that article 14 now consistent of
a single paragfaph , containing the text proposed by the Chilean répra-
gentative, with the word "private" deleted, and concluding wi‘oh\the-
gentence suggested by the Australian representative.

Article 13

The CHAIRMAN read the draft of article 13 and the various
documents relating to it. As the representative of the Unii:ed States,
she thought that this article might well be suppressed, since all the

1

rights set forth therein appeared in other parts of the Declaration.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) had no obJjection to the éuppression
of this article. He suggested in particular, that the filst sentence
should be suppressed, and he 1 thought that the ”oéxt suggested by tha
Economic and Sok;ial Council might be adopted. He recalled that
suggested by the United Kingdom delegation: “Marriage shall not be
Qontracted. before the age of puberty and. wjf;hout the full congsent

of both intending spouses.”

Mr. CASSIN (France) did not think that this srticle was
ueeless. He did not think it was possible tb disregard human gi*oups
and to consider each person only as &n individual. Thers was in the
world an unanimous ﬁovemenf to give the institution of m»a.friage\ 1te

full character and dignity. / d‘
AS Yegalrds



/0w, 4/AC,1/SR.38
rage 8

Ag rega’ids freedom‘of consént, he thought that the form propoged
b;;'r‘ the United Kingdom répresentative might be improved, He recalled
the text proposed by tﬁe French delegation: ."No marriage can Dbe
contracted except by a man and womén of’ ﬁarriageable ége and with

thelr full consent,"

Mr, MALIK ‘(Lebanon) , Rapporteur, recalled tha't at Geneva,

‘he had made certain reservatlons concernming thié article, It had Just
been suggested that this article should be omltted entirely because
the ’righ’gs set forth therein were mentloned elgevhere in the Draft
Declaration., He ‘Ghéugh‘c that fhis omission would be exceedingly
regrettable, | |

| T’he family was the cradle of-ell humen rights and libertiles. It
l‘was in the family that everyone learned to know his rights and dubies

and it would be inexplicable if every‘ching were men‘uioned except the

family®s right to existence, The text of article 13 represented a bare

m'inimv:;l, and he»suggesfed once agaln the amendme;n‘t which he had already
p:po;posed &t Cnenefra and which had been rejected because certaln céuntries, :
such ag ‘Uru.guay, obJected to the name: of the Creator being mentioned
withra capital. He ;iii not see how the adoftion of that amendment could
go againgt the doetrine of the separation .of.Church and State.

After all, he pointed out, the "Crleator" Waé not neo"essarily God;
in cerfoain philogophies, i‘o might bé Nature, = There was’ ho theological
implicatibn. He saw no reason why the word "Nature" should ﬁot be used
instead ofﬂ'bhe Woi‘d "Oreator", The point on which he wished to insilst

wag the fund,amental and, inallena'ble 1mportan0e of the family,
' /He thought




E/CN.4/AC.,1/8R.38
Page 9

He thought that the family was entitled to protéction from
the State and the law and he asked the Committee to consider his

amendment and to adopt the text drawm up at CGeneva.

Mr. PAVLOV (Unicn of Soviet Soclalist Republics) sald
that on fundamentals he was 1in agréement with the Lebanese répres ent-
ative. | He pointed out that in the USSR the family was protected by
law, but he thought the amendment proposed by Mr. Mallk was pomtless
and Ihight glive rige to objectlon and complications. ,_;

Ag regards the gecond paragraph, he felt that i;o was unneceésa.fy
to 'bring any philoéophical theories into the Declaration. \

HEe suggested retaining the second part, emphasizing the
equality of rights between 16n and womsn after marriage. He
proposed the followlng texh:

"Men and women shall have the same right to contract

marriage and shall have equal rights in‘ their family life ib
conformity ;Jith the laws.

Vhe family deriving from the consent of both
parties shall be protected by law. "

. Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) sympathized with the
Lebanese representa-tim's‘ point of view, He thought, however, that
it was not appropriate fo introduce at this pomt any comments P
.howe%rér relevant, on any given right. He suggested that the
Lebanse rrepresentative might insert his amendment in ‘the initial
ar"bicles of the draft declaration which already contalned ce:tgih

> philogophical conslderations. In conclugion, he said he would vote

against the Lebanese amendment end against the first gentence of
Article 13. |

/speaking



E/CN.4/AC,1/5R.38
Page 10

N

Speaking as the.represéntative of the United States of America, the
CHAIRMAN agreed with the representatives of the Lebanon and. the United
Kingdom., AAs far as the second paragraph wag concerﬁed. y she ‘proposed
the following wording: "Marriage and the family shall be ;prott-;cted

by the law. "

The CHATRMAN put the Lebanese amendment to the vote.

The amendment was rejected by six votes to one, with one Ebstention.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Repporteur, recalled that the draft of
' the Inter-American Juridical Committee of the Bogota conference contalned
the same idea. ,

He wes entirely in agreement with the United Kingdom representative's

suggeation provided that this fundamental cbn»ception of the famlly was

inserted somewhere in the Draft Declaration.

Mr, CASSIN (FPrance) thoﬁght that the Lebanes‘e represrentétive
was right and the subject of the family could not be passed over In
si;enée. He gald that the firgt articles of the Declareltion were devoted -
entirely to the indlvidual and article 13 was the f‘irst‘ ¥k h connected
up the human belng with the family; .in like xﬁénner, article 15 linked the
individuval to the natlom, etc. In the circumstances, 1t was necessary’

to congider the relationship of the individual with the family.,

| Discussion of the Flrst Sentence of Article 13‘.

Mr, CASSIN (France) wag in favour of reta'ining the first sentence.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought there
wag no purpose in layihg dowvn that the family wag baged on marriége Decause

1% could hardly be based upon anything else. ‘
o /Mr, MALIK (Lebanon)



E/cy.4/AC.1/SR,38
Page 11

Mr., MALIK (Lebancn), Rapporteur, considered that a digtinction
ghould be mede in the possible {zypes of association, There could be

family without the solemn ceremony of marrlage.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted a
contradiction in this because a marriage was possible even if it was notb
golemnized, and he thought that the family , that 1g to say, the children,

should be protected in all casés.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the question of whether or not
the first sentence of article 13 should be retained.

The vote was taken,

There were three votes for, three sgeinst and two sgbstentions. .

_The‘ CEATRMAN ruled that the first sentence Awas deleted,
but the representatiVes of the United Kingdom, Lebanoia and France
opposed this interpretation.

After a short discﬁseion, the question was again put to the vote
at the suggestion of the Lebanege representative.

Tt was decided to delete the rirgt sentence by four votes to thrnee,

with one abstention.

Second sentence.

The CHAIRMAN recalled fhe proposal gubmitted by the Commission
on the Status of Women. Ag the representative of the United State-s

of America, she wished to propose the following which appeared preferable

to her:‘

/"Men and WOmEN « «



E/CW../AC.1/SR.38
Pages 12

"Men and women shall have the same rights to contract

marriage in accordance with the law."

Mr. -CASSII\I (France) feared that by étressing equality of
rights the fundamental point of freedom of consent was bebing overlooked,
He recalled that France had proposed the following text which bore in
mind the proposai of the Intez:national Alliance of Women:

"Men and Women of the age of 'puber'ty /shall have the same

freedom to contract marriage in accordanée with the 1aw.‘"

The CHAIRMAN fhough’o that the Woraing propoged by the .United
States of Amerlca was wilder, |

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) considered the point raised by
the French representative was impor’tant and he recalled the amendment
Whihch he had alr“eady propoged. s

- "Marriage shall not be contracted before the age of

N

puberty and wlthout the full comsent of both intending spouses,"

Mr, SANTA ORUZ (Chile) vas in favour of the amendment proposed
by ”ohg United 'Kingdom_representative which hgd the merit of coverin'g the
ldea expressed by the French represehtative ag well asg laying down the
equality of ﬁen jand ‘wo'xlnen in marriage, He "bhoﬁght that 1t ghould be
‘established that rﬁen and women héd the same fundamental right to dissolve

warriage, 'al‘bho‘ugh this was not recognized In all countriesg,

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporteur, moticed a difference between |
the text adopted at Geneva and the amendment propoefed by the United Kingdlom:™
the latter brqught the question within the purview of the authorities, instead

of emphasizing the fundamental right of men and women to contract marriage.

/Mr. VANISTENDAEL



E/cm.h/Ac 1/sR.38
Page 1

Mr. VANISTENDAEL (International Federation of Christian Trade

Unions) drew the Committee's attention to the controversy which the
text propoged by the Commi;ssion oﬁ the Status 'oi‘ Women might reise.
The digsolutlion of marriage was unacceptable to millions of Christians
and the toxt proposed was comsequently in contradiction to that beliéf.
He thought that the principle of complete equallty between men and
women should be maintained and those who wished to interpret ‘that
principle }as ’béing applicable alsé to the disgeoclution of marriage

could do so without thereby hurting the feelings of Christians.

The CHAIRMAN pu"b‘ the text proposed by the Commission on the
S+tatus of Women to the vote,

The text was rejected by three votes to oné, with two abgtentions.,

The CHATRMAN then put the following United States amendment
to the vote:
"Men and women shall have equal righte as to marriage

in accordance with the law."

The United States emendment was adopted by five votes to none;

with one abstentlon.

After & short discussion, the CHATRMAN put the folloving
Unité:xl Kingiom smendment to the vote: | |

"Marriage shall not be contracted without the consent of
~ the two parties and before the age of pu‘berty." |

The United Kingdom text wes adopted unanimously.

‘ Paragraph 2

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) considered that vwhile the Stc;te"
could. protect women , Society could not, and he propose@ replacing vthe

words "by the State and Society" by the words "by the law.'
/Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile)




B/ON.4/AC.1/SR.38
Page 1k

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) noted the difference between article 13

and article 26, Article 26 laid down the right of the family to soclal
protection in the sense that the social legislation of the State should
engure the protectioﬁ of the family. Artlicle 13, I}owever 5 laid down
the moral apd gpiritual fights of the family; <That was a wider
concep{:ion and should be retalned, |

The Committee was drawing up é declaration and not a comvention;
it could, therefors, be stated that Soclety should protect the family

and it would be for the State to promulgate the necegsary laws.

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) _Consid_ered‘
it bettér to speak of the State and Sociefy, rather than of the law.
He proposed the following ﬁext:
"Marriage and the family as‘ well as the equality of\rig}hts
of the spouses in merriage shall be protected by the State and Scciety‘.'.'

The CHAIRMAN remarked that the point raised by the USSR

representative was already covered by the United States amendment,

Mr, CASSIN (France) agreelad with the representatives of Chile
and the Union of Soviet éocialist Repu’plio;s and congidered that mention
of the protecticn of the léw aloine would belittle the family and marmriage.
‘He also thought that the Unit‘ed States amendment already adopted made

the amendment proposed by the USSR representative purposeless.

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom amendmént to the vote,

/

/The United Kingdom



/CN.4/AC.1/5R.38
Page 15

~

The United KinAgdom amendment was not accepted s by three

votes to three, with one abstentlon,

The USSR amendment was rejected by three voteg to two,

with ‘wa abgtentions.

Paregraph 2, as adopted at Geneva, Waé retained by three votes

to_one, with three abstentions.

The meeting rose at 5.50 p.m.




